CITY OF FORT LAUDERDALE
City Commission Agenda Memo #13-0698
REGULAR MEETING

TO: Honorable Mayor & Members of the
Fort Lauderdale City Commission
FROM: Lee Feldman, ICMA-CM, City Manager
DATE: May 21, 2013
TITLE: Motion to approve a proprietary five-year contract extension for annual

Riskmaster software support - $124,926.35 (five year total)

Recommendation

It is recommended that the City Commission approve the proprietary purchase for a five-
year contract extension for annual Riskmaster software support to Computer Sciences
Corporation in the annual amount of $24,985.27 (five year amount of $124,926.35) and
authorize the City Manager to approve the renewal option contingent upon approval and
appropriation of funds.

Background
The Risk Management Division purchased the RiskMaster system in 1999. This system

is used to track the management of property and casualty claims, loss information, and
issue claims checks. Computer Sciences Corporation, formerly, Dorn Technology
Group, is the sole source for software upgrades, enhancements, maintenance and
support of the RiskMaster software.

Resource Impact
There will be a fiscal impact to the City in the amount of $24,985.27. Future
expenditures are contingent upon approval and appropriation of the annual budgets.

FUNDS AVAILABILTY LOCATION:

SuUB SUBOBJ SUBOBJECT
FY FUND FUND FUND NAME INDEX # INDEX NAME # NAME AMOUNT
CITY COMPUTER
2013 543 01 INSURANCE HRD050101 CLAIMS ADMIN 3401 MAINT $24,985.27
TOTAL $24,985.27

Attachment
Exhibit 1 — Computer Sciences Agreement
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Prepared by: Richard Ewell, Procurement Specialist Il
Carrie Keohane, Administrative Assistant |

Department Director: Mike Maier, ITS Director/CTO
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